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1. One of the slides mentioned. Non profit Is this only for non profit?
a. Correct. Only non-profit organizations who meet the eligibility requirements as outlined in the RFP. 
2. Can we get a copy of the slides?
a. The slides will be posted to the Competitive Grants and Contracts page within the next few days. 
3. Can this funding be used for a youth-serving program that provides a pathway to adult employment?
a. Yes, as long as the capacity building is going to workforce, it may be for youth or adult. 
4. Is the 49,000 max per individual or per organization?
a. The maximum amount is $49,000 per organization. 
5. Can we use the grant to serve incarcerated justice-involved community to career pathways?
a. There is not a particular eligibility criteria within capacity building, this grant is not to serve individuals, it is to serve the organization. 
6. You will still need a detailed partnership chart?
a. There still needs to be a detailed partnership chart listing any organization that is receiving compensation from the grant. 
7. Can we use the grant to serve incarcerated justice involved community to career pathways? I dont understand your respond to the question, The grant is designed to do what exactly? Please elaborate
a. This grant is designed to increase the capacity of the organization to provide workforce services, serving whatever population they serve, whether that be justice involved, youth, etc.  
8. For program infrastructure. Would purchasing a vehicle to provide community-based services be allowed?
a. Vehicle purchases would not be allowed with these funds. Generally, assets that depreciate and are transferrable are not allowable uses of funds. 
9. How will this grant be tracked or measured? 
a. All organizations must submit a final report outlining the use of funds and the impact of the funding on the organization's ability to provide workforce development services. Additionally, within the application, there is an outcomes chart in which the applicant will propose their measures of success. 
10. If the non profit does not have an office in an underserved community of color or low income community. Is there a way to still apply?
a. All applicants who are eligible to apply per the RFP are encouraged to apply. Funding will be prioritized to underserved communities of color or low-income communities. 
11. If you hire someone, do you need to request the reimbursements month by month until the funds are exhausted?
a. Yes. Funds will be available until 12/31/2025, however you are able to exhaust the funds prior to that date. All reimbursements must come with a substantiation of expenses, for example receipts, invoices, general ledger. 
12. Our office is located in Chaska and we serve all of Carver and Scott Counties. The population which we support is 80% youth of color and 100% youth experiencing homelessness, however I don't know if the region in which we operate would qualify based on the above clause.
Can you provide guidance on whether we would be eligible?
a. Organizations that believe they meet eligibility are encouraged to apply, however DEED cannot make a determination of eligibility without a completed application. Underserved communities are those that have historically or current experience adverse economic and job outcomes, including but not limited to communities of color, low-income communities, areas with high populations of veterans and persons with disabilities. Organizations may submit any data relevant to support this section. For the definition of low-income communities, see section 116M.14, subdivision 4 (1-3) 
13.   We live in an area that does not have sufficient daycare options for parents.  We hear this complaint so much. There are a jobs available for parents, but no childcare.  Our Church is looking at options to expand and incorporate a daycare/preschool setting. This would employ people as well as allow more employment due to having the necessary child care.
We are totally in an infant stage of talking and planning, but I came across this and just wondered if it would help us so start a fund to build.  We are located in Hubbard County between Nevis and Park Rapids.
a. This grant is to provide capacity building to organizations providing workforce development services. Daycare services would not qualify alone for this grant. An example would be if your organization wanted to use the funding toward building a Child Development Associate training program, that would be an eligible use of funds. 

14. In reviewing the eligibility requirements in the 2024-2024 Capacity Building Targeted Populations RFP, could you please clarify the requirement that an applicant organization (3) has its primary office located in a historically underserved community of color or low-income community. Is it up to the applicant to demonstrate the characteristics of the neighborhood the office is located in, or are there specific communities in mind for the grant (communities located in opportunity zones for example)?
a. All organizations that believe they may meet this requirement, are encouraged to apply. It is up to the applicant to demonstrate how they meet this requirement, additionally see the response to question number 12. 
15. For the affidavit of non-collusion, I can’t think of a way to fill it out in the PDF and have it notarized unless the applicant has it notarized in hard copy.  Can this be submitted as a separate copy? 
a. Yes. The affidavit of non-collusion may be submitted as a separate attachment. 

